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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 

 
 
Recommendation that the Broward College District Board of Trustees authorize the contract amendment 
to the previously approved agreement for Tree Trimming and Removal Services (ITB-2019-107-OA) with 
The Green Experts, Inc. to provide tree trimming and removal services collegewide. Fiscal Impact: No 
Additional Fiscal Authority Requested (cumulative total: $841,000.00). 
 
Presenter(s):  Ana Ovalles, AVP Facilities Planning & Capital Budgets 

 
What is the purpose of this contract and why is it needed? 

This is a request for a contract amendment to include a third one-year renewal option and price increase of 5% 
to the previously approved agreement for Tree Trimming and Removal Services (ITB-2019-107-OA) with The 
Green Experts, Inc. to provide services including tree pruning, tree removal, clearing & trimming of shrubs, re-
planting leaning or fallen trees, and stump grinding in preparation for hurricane season and on an as-needed 
basis for collegewide landscape projects. 

Contract Term:  3-Year original term from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022 approved per MT 5768. 
 
Renewal(s): The contract has two (2) additional one-year renewals after June 30, 2022.  
 
Previously Approved: 
1st Renewal Option from July 1, 2022, until June 30, 2023. 
2nd Renewal Option from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, with fiscal increase per MT 11119. 
 
Requesting Approval on this Item for:  
Contract amendment to add a third (3rd) one-year renewal option from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025, with price 
increase (5%) for this renewal period. 
 
The BOT Committee on Contracts and Procurement on 01/23/2024 approved the recommendation from 
Procurement Services to add a third one-year renewal option to the solicitation contracts that had only two (2) 
one-year renewal options when and if in best interest of the College as per F.S. 287.057(14). 
 

What procurement process or bid waiver was used and why? 

A competitive solicitation process (Invitation To Bid - ITB) per FDOE Rule 6A-14.0734 and College Procedure 
A6Hx2-6.34 was used - (ITB-2019-107-OA - Tree Trimming and Removal Services). 

Is this a budgeted expenditure from the budget established at the last June Board of Trustees meeting? 

Yes, we utilize this vendor annually.  

What fund, cost center and line item(s) were used? 

Fund 100, CC0143 Grounds Maintenance, Landscaping (GLC 62500). 

Has Broward College used this vendor before for these products or services? 
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Yes, we use this vendor annually to provide this service.

Was the product or service acceptable in the past?

Yes this vendor provides a professional tree trimming service.

Was there a return on investment anticipated when entering this contract?

Yes, this service provides a clean and safe environment collegewide, by trimming and removing overgrown tree 
branches or removing dead trees.

Was that return on investment not met, met, or exceeded and how?

The return was met by maintaining a environmental friendly space that is cohesive for outdoor learning.

Does this directly or indirectly feed one of the Social Enterprise tactics and how?

Directly feeds one of the tactic by offering a comfortable learning environments for students, faculty and staff.

Did the vendor amend Broward College’s legal terms and conditions [to be answered by the Legal Office]
if the College’s standard contract was used and was this acceptable to the Legal Office?

The General Counsel's office has reviewed the agreement and any deviation to the College's standard terms has 
been deemed acceptable.





Description
Estimated 

Quantity per 
Year

Unit of 
Measure

(x) Unit 
Price (=) Total

Tree Trimming/Pruning* 500 Hour $113.40 $56,700.00
Tree Removal/Stump Grinding* 250 Hour $113.40 $28,350.00
Straightening of leaning or fallen trees* 100 Hour $113.40 $11,340.00
Re-planting of  fallen trees* 100 Hour $113.40 $11,340.00
Root Pruning** 50 Hour $37.80 $1,890.00

$109,620.00

EXHIBIT A-1 PRICE - REVISED

Prices offered shall remain firm for the initial three (3) year contract.

Grand Total

* Minimum three (3) person crew includes all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to complete work.

** Includes root barrier, fertilization, and watering when required.

To clarify the ITB, for labor less than one hour, the rate will be prorated accordingly. 



 
 

 AMENDMENT #1 TO TREE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AMENDEMENT is made and entered into as of the effective date of this amendment, 

which is the date of the last parties signature, 
by and between 

 
 

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BROWARD COLLEGE, FLORIDA  
(hereafter referred to as BC),  

a political subdivision of the State of Florida, 
whose mailing address is 

111 East Las Olas Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
 

and 
 

THE GREEN EXPERTS. INC. 
(hereafter referred to as Vendor), 

a company, 
who is located at 

4121 SW 47th Ave #1335, Davie, Florida 33314 
 
 

WHEREAS, the parties entered an Agreement for TREE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL 
SERVICES (ITB-2019-107-OA) with an Effective Date of July 01, 2019; 

 
WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Agreement to include a third additional one-

year renewal period; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement with revised pricing and a new 

Exhibit A-1 Price. 
 
NOW and THEREFORE, the Agreement is amended as follows: 
 

1. The contract is renewed and extended for the period from July 01, 2024, to June 30, 2025. 
 

2. The attached Exhibit A-1 Price with increased pricing shall replace the current exhibit in 
the contract. This revised exhibit will be effective for the renewal period. 

 
3. Authority. Each person signing this Agreement on behalf of either Party individually 

warrants that he or she has full legal power to execute this Agreement on behalf of the 
Party for whom he or she is signing, and to bind and obligate such Party with respect to all 
provisions contained in this Agreement. 
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4. No further amendments.  All remaining terms in the Agreement remain the same, 
including but not limited to any termination rights granted to the College in the agreement, 
which all parties hereto acknowledge and agree remains in full force and effect as 
applicable to any and all agreements, addendums and/or amendments applicable hereto.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties or their duly authorized representatives hereby 

execute this Agreement on the date first written above. 
 
 
FOR VENDOR 
 
THE GREEN EXPERTS, INC. 
 
By________________________________ 
          
Name                
 
Title______________________________ 
 
 
 
FOR BC 
 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BROWARD COLLEGE, FLORIDA 
  
By________________________________ 
          
Name                
 
Title______________________________ 
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